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SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN No. 2021-0130-01 
  

1st Supplemental / Bid Bulletin on the 
 

PROCUREMENT OF THIRTEEN (13) LICENSE OF ADOBE CREATIVE 
CLOUD 

 
To all Prospective Bidders: 
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid documents. 
 

Amendment: 

ARTICLES/DESCRIPTION FROM: TO: 

Section I – Invitation to Bid: 
Title and No. 1  

Thirteen (13) license of Adobe 
Creative Cloud Renewal 

Thirteen (13) licenses of Adobe 
Creative Cloud 

Section V – Special Conditions of 
Contract: Clause 4 

The inspections and tests that will 
be conducted are: Portal Access 
and Renewed License date 
subscription 

The inspections and tests that 
will be conducted are: Portal 
Access and License date of 
subscription 

Section I – Invitation to Bid: No.2 
~  and ~ 

Section VI – Schedule of 
Requirements: Delivery Period 

Seven (7) working days upon 
receipt of notice to proceed 

Fifteen (15) working days upon 
receipt of notice to proceed 

Statement of the Bidder’s SLCC similar to the contract to be bid shall contain the following: 
i. Name of the completed contract with contract date, period and amount, which should correspond to the 

required percentage of the ABC to be bid. The value is adjusted to the current prices using the Philippine 
Statistics Authority consumer price indices, when necessary;  

ii. The relevant period or delivery date when the said SLCC was completed; end user’s acceptance or 
official receipt(s) or sales invoice issued for the contract, and; 

iii. Definition or description of the similar project or major categories of work. 

Statement of the Bidder of all its ongoing government and private contracts, including contracts 
awarded but not yet started shall contain the following: 

i. Names of outstanding contracts with other contracting party, i.e., Procuring Entity or private company 
allowed by the rules, contract date, period and amount or value; and  

ii. Kinds of Goods and dates of delivery. 

Clarifications: 

Please see attached Annex A for queries/clarifications received by the BAC and the BAC Secretariat during the 
pre-bid conference and through email with its corresponding reference in the Philippine Bidding Document for 
answers. 

 
Items not mentioned above remain the same. 
 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is being issued to clarify/modify/amend the specifications of the requirement 
needed, and not for purposes of delaying the proceedings of RA 9184. 
 
Issued this 13th day of December 2021. 

 
 

                                                                      ATTY. ANNA GRACE I. MARPURI 
                              Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee 
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ANNEX A: Queries and Clarifications 

 

Query / Clarification Answers 

Can we pay the fee for the bidding documents to 

CITEM Office directly? 

Yes. Bidding documents may be paid at the CITEM 
cashier unit, however, kindly call CITEM office first on 
your chosen date of visit to ensure that the cashier 
unit can accommodate the payment on that day. 

How many copies of bidding documents are required 

for the submission? 

Bidders shall submit one (1) set of bidding documents 

containing Technical Component and Financial 

Component in properly labeled and sealed envelopes.  

Do all documents need to be Certified True Copy? 

Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the 

bidding requirements should be an authentic copy of 

the original.  All statements and information provided 

therein are complete, true and correct as stated in the 

Omnibus Sworn Statement.   

Do we include projects finished but not yet paid in the 

statement of Single Largest Completed Contract 

(SLCC)? 

The statement of Single Largest Completed Contract 
(SLCC) requires completed contract/s with a contract 
amount at least 50% of the ABC that is similar to the 
requirement as defined in the Section III – Bid Data 
Sheet.  

It is indicated that item must be delivered in 7 days, 

can we request the delivery period to extend up to 15 

days? 

Yes. Please refer to the above Supplemental / Bid 
Bulletin and Revised Section VI – Schedule of 
Requirements. 

Upon checking in your account in Adobe, CITEM has 

of 16 renewable accounts, CITEM will not renew the 

other 2 licenses? 

This requirement is not for renewal. Please refer to the 
above Supplemental / Bid Bulletin and Section VII – 
Technical Specifications. 
 

 


